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Malave, Erin L1000 002t (+k

From: Debbie Taylor [debbietaylor@harecpa.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Hare Taylor, LLC address change

To Whom it May Concern, '

Please change address of Hare Taylor, LL.C from 106 Derondo, Panama City Beach, FL to 2589 Jenks Ave,

Panama City, Fl 32405, The Derondo address was a temporary address during the process of forming the
LLC and purchase of the business.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 850-763-9635.

Thanks,

Debbie Taylor
Office Manager

E3

2589 Jenks Avenue

Panama City, Florida 32405
850.763.9635 (T)
850.785.8665 (F)

Debbietaylor@harecpa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message contains information from Hare Tavlor, LLC. Certified Public Accountants - Consultants,
and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named
above. [f you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying. distribution or use of the
contents of this message is prohibited. I you have received this electronic message in error. please notily us
immediately by telephone at (850) 763-9635.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE

Pursuant to requirements related to practice before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice contained in this
communication {including any attachmenis) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of (i)
avoiding penalties imposed under the United States Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting. marketing or

recommending to another person.
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